Callum Sculfor

Sent: 07 July 2021 23:33
To: Planning; Callum Sculfor
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2021/1433

Dear Callum,
Re. Planning application, your reference 2021/1433

Thank you for your correspondence in respect of the above, requesting additional information regarding the
specifications of the oil tank.

| can confirm the following information from the manufacturer of the oil tank.

The tank is manufactured by Envirostore Tanks Limited (PO Box 2008, Pershore, Worcestershire, WR10 9DX,
company number NI640181). The tank is made of dark green plastic, and bunded. The tank is manufactured to BS
(British Standard) 5410. The inner tank itself also conforms to the requirements of EN 13341. The manufacturers
product code for the tank is 1250EHLB.

In terms of physical characteristics, the tank has a capacity of 1260 litres (brimful 1330 litres). The length of the tank
Is 1970mm, width 1410mm and the height 1115mm. The actual footprint of the tank measures 1890mm by
1350mm.

| hope that this information meets your requirements, please do contact me if you require any further information.

Very best wishes,

Ben

Dr. Benjamin Rackham

From: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk
Sent: 07 July 2021 13:31

Tol

Subject: Invalid Planning Application 2021/1433

Please see attached document



